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ARTESIA
June 23, 1967

J. M. Huber Corporation
suite 922 vaughn Building

Midland, Texas
Attention: Floyd L. Meade

Re: VYates Federal #1l-P,
32-20-29, Eddy County,
New Mexico

Dear Mr. Meade:

It is understood that the subject well is to be retested
following a squeeze job. When a volume of condensate has been
recovered, you may request a testing allowable to sell the con-
densate prcduced. The letter reguesting the allowable should

cite the circumstances of the retest.

Very truly yours,

Oil Conservation\gommission
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R. L. Stamets
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